Thursday, October 25, 2018 at 1:44:24 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: FW: question for manuscript
Date: Thursday, October 25, 2018 at 1:12:19 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Toedebusch, Cristina

To: Lucey, Brendan
CC: MclLeland, Jennifer
See below

Cristina Toedebusch CCRC, RPSGT

Clinical Research Coordinator

ASTEP Technical Director

Washington Universtiy Sleep Medicine Center
(314) 747-0646 phone

(314) 747-3814 fax

The materials in this email are private and may contain Protected Healthcare Information. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please immediately notify the sender via telephone or return email.

From: Crabtree, Todd [mailto:todd.crabtree@philips.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 6:57 PM

To: McLeland, Jennifer

Cc: Toedebusch, Cristina

Subject: Re: question for manuscript

Hi Jenny,
With your purchase, you have rights on the software and can use images from studies as needed.

Todd Crabtree, BS CRT

Senior Clinical Specialist

Philips Respironics

Cell: (816) 519-3811

Email: todd.crabtree@philips.com

On Oct 24, 2018, at 5:56 PM, McLeland, Jennifer <mclelandj@wustl.edu> wrote:

Todd-

| have a bit of a random question. We are preparing a manuscript for publication which includes an
image of the PDX hypnogram that shows oximetry. Does Respironics have a policy regarding the use of
images from the PDX report in publications? I'm unsure if we need permission to use the image.

Thanks!
Jenny

Jennifer McLeland MSW, MA, CCRC, RPSGT, RST
ASTEP Program Director
Clinical Research Coordinator

Page 1 of 2


mailto:todd.crabtree@philips.com
mailto:mclelandj@wustl.edu

Washington University School of Medicine
Office: (314)747-3819
Fax: (314)747-3814

The materials in this email are private and may contain Protected Healthcare Information. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or
the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender via telephone or return email.

The materials in this message are private and may contain Protected Healthcare Information or other information of a sensitive nature. If you are not
the intended recipient, be advised that any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender via telephone or return mail.

The information contained in this message may be confidential and legally protected under applicable law. The message is intended solely for the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, forwarding, dissemination, or reproduction of this message is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

Page 2 of 2



